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Riverd, Maribel -- .

From: -~ corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2011 9:15 AM
To: . ‘LLuzelena Hincapie'

Subject: RE: CLC Investments Group LLC
Attachments: image002.gif

Thank you for your email. We are forwarding your email to the proper section so that this can be updated.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers, [nternet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received fram our staff. The Florida Department of State valuas your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of Stats, is committed 1o continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided 1o you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Luzelena Hincapie [mailto:luzelena2006 @earthlink .net]
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 6:10 PM

To: Secretary of State
Cc: corphelp
Subject: CLC Investments Group LLC

Secretary of State
Florida Department of State
R. A. Gray Building
500 South Bronough Street
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0250

RE: CLC Investments Group LLC
Document Number L0O8000027116

To whom it may concern;

The following is in regards to my company Articles of incorporation and an error on the EIN Number that
is reported in the State Records.

Recently | applied for a line of credit thru my Company checking account at BBT Bank, and | have come to find -
out that the EIN Number that ! believed was the corresponding one to my company is not the one reported in

the State records.
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My Company,original EIN number was 262468706 but now it is showing 204109309. | recently reinstated my
compdny and | am not sure*if there was an error at the time of reinstatement. | would like to correct this as
soon as pessible.

At your earliest convenience please inform me as to which are the steps to correct this error, also, to obtain a
copy of the Articles of Incorporation that have been misplaced and update the mailing address.

Your prompt response is greatly appreciated and if you have any additional questions or comments, please
don’t hesitate to contact me immediately.

Regards,

Luzelena Hincapie
CLC Investments Group LLC
800.841.4920

954.252.4632 Fax
http://’www_pmbintl.com/luzelena/
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